
 SELECT BOARD 

    AGENDA 
  Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

  7:00pm 

  Town Hall Meeting Room 

   13 Ayer Road, Harvard, MA 01451 

Alice von Loesecke (Chair), Stu Sklar, Lucy Wallace, Kara McGuire Minar, Rich Maiore 

1) Call Meeting to Order – Rich Maiore

2) Farmer Series Pouring Permit License Hearing – Carlson Orchards (7:00)

3) Transfer Station usage report – DPW Director Tim Kilhart (7:30)

4) Old Library Accessibility Final Report (7:40)

5) Approve minutes from 12/10 & 12/19 (7:50)

6) Public Communication (8:00)

7) Town Administrator report – miscellaneous issues & discussion items (8:10)

8) Action/Discussion Items:

a) Appoint Rich Marcello to the Cultural Council

b) Endorse Presidential Primary and Special State Primary Warrants

c) Announcement of Annual Townwide Clean up

9) Select Board Reports

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING 

Town Hall Meeting Room 

February 4, 2020 

7:00pm 

Posted 1.16.2020 at 3:30pm by JAD

























ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please utilize this space to provide any additional information that will support your application or to clarify any answers 
provided above. 

















































OLD LIBRARY ACCESSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

FINAL REPORT – JANUARY 2020 

 

The Old Library Accessibility Committee was appointed by the Board of Selectmen in January 

2016 and charged with investigating potential options for providing handicap access to the Old 

Library and, based on its investigation, recommend a preferred option.  The Committee was 

comprised of 4 members:  Selectmen Leo Blair and Lucy Wallace, Mark Mikitarian, 

representing the Harvard Cultural Collaborative, and Wendy Cote-Magan, an architect.  

Mikitarian was elected chair.  In April Ken Swanton replaced Leo Blair whose term as 

Selectmen had ended.  Ken Swanton had to resign in June 2019 when he moved from Harvard. 

The first year was spent investigating the requirements for compliance with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA), including meetings with the state’s Architectural Access Board (MAAB) 

and the Town’s Building Inspector, and the various options that would be available to make the 

building ADA compliant.  Of the several options considered, the Committee recommended to, 

and the Select Board endorsed, restoration of the original historic front entrance with a ramp 

paralleling the front of the building that would join the restored exterior stairs at the main floor 

of the Library.  The existing side entrance would be removed.  Pending completion of this 

option, the Committee recommended making the rear door accessible, provided a temporary 

variance was obtained from the MAAB waiving the need to correct the grade of the pathway to 

the rear door to conform to ADA standards.  In addition, the Committee recommended retaining 

the services of a code compliance consultant to identify potential interior accessibility issues.   

At the April 1, 2017 Annual Town Meeting $20,000 was approved for design, engineering and 

cost estimating services to restore and make ADA compliant the historic front entrance.  In 

addition, $55,000 were approved for minimal upgrades to the rear door as the interim ADA-

compliant entrance.   Abacus Architects + Planners was retained and commenced work with the 

Committee in late April.  Schematic drawings and a cost estimate were completed by the end of 

the summer.  The November 2017 Special Town Meeting approved a total of $472,000 to fund 

construction of “an ADA accessible front entrance and code compliance renovations, repairs, and 

improvements throughout the building” ($50,000 from CPA Funds, $39,000 being the unspent 

funds for the rear door, and $383,000 to be financed through a borrowing).  Because the building 

was being leased to a cultural non-profit organization, the Harvard Cultural Collaborative, the 

Town was able to apply to the Massachusetts Cultural Facilities Fund for funding this project.  

An application was submitted in January 2018 and a grant in the amount of $192,000 was 

awarded in June. 

With this project moving into the construction phase, the Select Board agreed to expand the 

Committee to include two additional members with construction and project management 

experience:  Chris Cutler and Pete Jackson.  In August the project went out to bid.  

Unfortunately, the bids came in significantly higher than the $472,000 budgeted, with the lowest 

bidder, Rinaldi Inc., pushing the total project cost to $672,000.  At the October 2018 Special 

Town Meeting an additional $200,000 was requested and approved.  In late November, Rinaldi, 

Inc. took control of the site and Carl Sciple was retained by the Town as Clerk of the Works.  It 

was expected the project would be completed in four months, but weather and other factors 

caused repeated delays in meeting the construction schedule.  While the roof was not part of the 

project, it was apparent that the flat roof over the old south entry was leaking into the interior on 

both the first and basement floors.  The Committee recommended and the Select Board agreed to 

fund a temporary fix to the roof, with the expectation the entire roof would be repaired or 

replaced within the next two to three years. 



A Temporary Certificate of Occupancy was issued in May 2019, but as the front entry was still 

not serviceable, the Harvard Cultural Collaborative (dba Fivesparks) did not resume occupancy. 

(Among other items, the floor of the exterior vestibule needed to be tiled and the front door 

needed adjustment and a locking system needed to be installed.)  Over the next few months as 

work focused on exterior landscaping and regrading of the site, Rinaldi focused on finishing the 

items on the “punch list” to the architects’ and Committee’s satisfaction.  By late November, 

almost one year to the day from when Rinaldi took control of the site, the contract with Rinaldi 

was deemed complete and final invoices authorized for payment.  Still to be completed, 

however, was installation of the card swipe locking system.   The Selectmen, at the Committee’s 

request, had separated this task from Rinaldi’s contract and agreed to authorize up to $5,000 in 

Rantoul Trust Funds for this work, should it be necessary.  Jasonics Security Corporation 

completed installation of the card swipe system in December. 

This project, unfortunately, took significantly longer than expected.  However, with the historic 

front entrance restored and fully accessible, and the south-facing porch restored and enclosed 

with large windows, the Old Library has been returned to its earlier stateliness. And with its 

current tenant, Five Sparks, it again provides a venue for enriching the cultural life of the Town.  

While the Old Library Accessibility project has been completed, the Committee recognizes there 

are additional deferred maintenance issues to be addressed.  The most urgent of these is to secure 

the exterior of the building in order to prevent further water infiltration, as proposed under 

Option 2 of the November 18, 2019 Gale Associates, which would include replacing the slate 

roof, replacing the gutter system and downspouts, cleaning the underground drainage system, 

repairing the masonry cornice, and repointing the mortar joints.  Other tasks include replacement 

of the windows with more energy efficient windows, painting the exterior window sills and 

frames, and regular cleaning of the gutters.  It is hoped that the hiring of a Town Facilities 

Manager will assure that these matters are addressed.   

The success of this project was due in no small part to the commitment, skills and passion of the 

Committee – particularly Wendy Cote-Magan, who advocated for the historic integrity of the 

building, and Pete Jackson and Chris Cutler, the construction problem-solvers.  The project did 

come in on budget, as well.  Special thanks are also given to the Harvard Garden Club for its 

donation of funds for plantings and volunteers to install and care for the plantings. 

Old Library Accessibility Committee: 

Wendy Cote-Magan 

Chris Cutler 

Pete Jackson 

Mark Mikitarian 

Ken Swanton (resigned June 2019) 

Lucy Wallace, Chair 

 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                               1                                                                  December 10, 2019 
 

 

Select Board 
Minutes 

Thursday, December 10, 2019 at 7:00pm 
Town Hall Meeting Room, Harvard, MA 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Chair Alice von Loesecke in the Town Hall Meeting Room.  
Select Board members Lucy Wallace and Kara Minar were in attendance as well as Town Administrator Tim 
Bragan. Board members Stu Sklar and Rich Maiore were absent.   

Tax Classification Hearing 
Alice von Loesecke explained the hearing held at the last meeting was advertised incorrectly therefore the hearing 
is being conducted again. 

On a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted unanimously in accordance with M.G.L., Ch. 40, Sec. 56, as 
amended, the percentage of local tax levy which will be borne by each class of real and personal property, 
relative to setting the Fiscal Year 2020 tax rates and set the Residential Factor at 1.0, with a corresponding 
CIP shift of 1.0, pending approval of the town’s annual tax recap by the Massachusetts Department of 
Revenue. 

The board members signed the LA5 form with the corrected date. 

Materials for the Town Center Complete Streets Project 
DPW Director Tim Kilhart and Jonathan Rockwell from TEC Products were present. Von Loesecke invited 
Congregational Church representative Paul Green, resident Ron Ostberg and Historical Commission Chair Pam 
Marston to participate in the discussion. She noted General Store owner Scott Hayward was invited but was 
unable to attend.  

Von Loesecke explained the intent of the meeting is to decide on materials that will visually blend in with the 
historic town center. Rockwell answered questions and described materials available. Due to cost pavers were 
eliminated as an option. They discussed concrete versus asphalt, subbase, curbing, tinted concrete and crosswalk 
colors.  

Resident Ostberg was most concerned for aesthetics and durability. He suggested consulting with the Tree 
Warden to avoid any damage to trees on the common. 

Historical Commission Chair Pam Marston explained they can only advise but are unable to endorse. In general 
they desire maintaining the rural character with the least amount of change. She noted the commission is not 
against change and support progress.  

Congregational Church Representative Paul Green said the church’s focus is on practical, safe and aesthetically 
pleasing improvements. .   

They spent time debating various options on how best to address the corner in front of the General Store such as 
planters, signs or maybe a small garden area; no decisions was not made at this time.   

The Select Board members agreed with 4’ sidewalks, thermoplastic crosswalks with a ladder design spaced as far 
apart as legally possible, sharrows (shared lane markings for bicycles and automobiles) in roadway and use of 
untinted concrete.  
 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:20pm. 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                 1                                                                December 19, 2019 
 

 

Select Board 
Minutes 

Thursday, December 19, 2019 at 9:00am 
Town Hall Meeting Room, Harvard, MA 

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00am by Chair Alice von Loesecke in the Town Hall Meeting Room.  

Select Board members Lucy Wallace, Rich Maiore and Kara Minar were in attendance as well as Town Administrator  

Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro and Executive Assistant Julie Doucet. Board member  

Stu Sklar was absent. 

Annual license renewals 

Executive Assistant Julie Doucet prepared the annual licenses for approval. She confirmed all taxes were paid to date 

and all food establishments are in good standing per Board of Health regulations. Some licenses had additional items to 

provide therefore the board decided to approve licenses pending required information.  

On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the board voted unanimously to approve annual licenses subject to each licensee 

completing what is required and fees paid by December 31, 2019 by 4pm. 

Minutes 

On a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted unanimously to approve minutes of 11/19, as presented. 

Town Administrator Report 

Bragan reported on the following items: 

 Proposed marijuana establishment at 92 South Shaker road will be for cultivation.  The public outreach meeting 

is this evening Thursday, December 19, 2019 at Town Hall at 7PM.  Resident Lucas Thayer is acting as the agent 

for the applicant for the grow site.   

 Harvard received $3,500 grant from the Municipal ADA Improvement Grant Program operated by the 

Massachusetts Office on Disability.  This is the grant the Assistant Town Administrator applied for to have 

assisted listening devices here in the meeting room.  Congratulations to Marie. 

 Parking expansion project for the Fire Department has hit a roadblock in that the gas line is not where we 

originally thought it was but instead goes right through where we would be breaking or blasting ledge.  The DPW 

Director, the Fire Chief, and Bragan will be meeting to see if there is another alternative. 

 Last week Bragan was asked about the Old Library after he sent an email calling for the closure of the building.  

This was in direct response to the “urgent” notification that water was getting into the building at the site of the 

old side entrance, which is now and interior portion of the building. Members requested the flat roof be 

checked. Bragan said the issue is not the flat roof membrane.  This is knowledge from personal experience 

(having an office in the building for a year); looking at the S.I. Services, Inc. estimate; and the Gale Report.  The 

issue is the pitted gutter along with brick and mortar decay.  This is not something that can be easily fixed and in 

fact if additional money is approved there is a timeline that must be followed. The reason he called to close the 

building was so the tenant would not have to deal with the issue. The DPW Director Tim Kilhart has since 

purchased a wet vacuum and has placed it at the old library. 

 Old Library Accessibility project has been closed out and there is only ~$5,951 left in the account. Fire Safety 

Testing is still necessary. 

 The IT contract has been put out for responses. Project will move forward in February.   

 CPIC has determined they will finalize their recommendations for funding on January 6th and make a 

presentation to the Select Board and Finance Committee on the 7th at the Select Board meeting.  

 The Finance Committee will hold a meeting on Saturday, January 4, 2020 at 9AM to hear a presentation of the 

proposed School Budget.  All are invited and encouraged to attend.   



Select Board Minutes                                                                 2                                                                December 19, 2019 
 

 Town Hall will close at 1:00pm on Christmas Eve Day, Tuesday December 24, 2019 and will be closed on 

Christmas Day, December 25, 2019 and will reopen at 10am on Thursday, December 26, 2019. 

 Transfer Station Holiday Hours:  The Transfer station will be closed on December 25th and January 1st but will be 

open on Thursday, December 26th and Thursday, January 2nd from 6:30am - 11:30am. 

 Distributed Select Board Budgets for FY2021 

 All small warrant articles are due to my office by January 15, 2020. 

 Town reports are due to Julie by Monday, January 27, 2020.   

 The Moderator is currently looking for two people to serve as Associate Members on the Finance Committee. 

 

Review of Select Board Goals 

The board members reviewed their goals commenting on progress, brainstorming ideas, making clarifications  

and establishing additional action items. 

 Rich Maiore requested time on the January 7th meeting to discuss the Master Plan Select Board action items.  

 They decided to hold an All Boards Meeting in early February.  

 Bragan said the process of hiring a full time Building Commissioner/Faculties Manager has proven to be more 

difficult than expected. A promising interview was held this week. A replacement in January is ideal.  

 Von Loesecke suggested utilizing the Parent/Teacher Organization (PTO) with outreach for volunteers.   

 Kara Minar will follow up with the Community & Economic Development Director Chris Ryan for the final traffic 

report on the roundabout on Ayer Road and commercial district vision. 

 Maiore is gathering feedback and information in preparation for a communication plan.  

 Hildreth House Phase II subcommittee has requested the project as submitted to capital be separate from any 

additional costs trigged by code compliance for an enclosed connection between buildings. 

 Recreation Director Position is not feasible in this fiscal year.  

 DPW union contract not settled due to change in personnel at AFSCME (union advocate). 

 Wallace suggested updates on the Hildreth Elementary School (HES) building project be broadened to residents 

who are not connected to the school community.  

 They will expand discussion on future plans for not only the Bromfield House but the old library as well.  

Rich Maiore exited the meeting at 10:00am. 

 

Senior Housing Committee charge 

Von Loesecke does not want the scope to be limited to only the town center and believes this committee may duplicate 

efforts of the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust (MAHT). They decided to share the draft with the  

Community & Economic Development Director Chris Ryan and the MAHT.  

Department of Public Works Director contract 

On a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted unanimously to approve contract for Tim Kilhart through 2022. 

Appointments 

On a Minar/Wallace motion, the board voted unanimously to appoint Alice von Loesecke as liaison to the Permanent 

Building Committee and Lucy Wallace to the MVP subcommittee. On a Wallace/von Loesecke motion, the board voted 

unanimously to appoint Kara Minar to the MDI Committee. 

 

 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                 3                                                                December 19, 2019 
 

Disbanding of ad-hoc Committees 

Transfer Station Committee: continue through first full year of the new SMART program. 

Old Library Accessibility Committee: Wallace will submit final report; then official disbanding of committee with thank 

letters sent to committee members. 

Select Board Reports 

Minar reported the Community Aggregation is going well.  

They discussed how best to proceed with decisions on the Bromfield House and old library buildings.  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:45am. 

 

Documents referenced: 

2020 annual license renewal checklist 

FY20 Select Board Goals 

Senior Housing Committee draft charge – dated 12.9.2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Rich	Marcello
24	cove	drive

5083313467 5083313467
Rich.marcello@gmail.com

Harvard	Cultural	Council

Planning	Board

Novelist

I’m	a	novelist,	poet,	and	musician.

No	I

No

April	19,	2018



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 
 

 

Worcester, SS. 

 

To the Constable of the Town of HARVARD 

 

 GREETINGS: 

 

In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said 

city or town who are qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at: 

 

Precinct 1, The Bromfield School, 14 Massachusetts Avenue 

 

on TUESDAY, THE THIRD DAY OF MARCH, 2020, from  7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the 

following purpose: 

 

To cast their votes in the Presidential Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the 

following offices: 

 

PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 

STATE COMMITTEE MAN  .  .  .  .  MIDDLESEX AND WORCESTER SENATORIAL DISTRICT 

STATE COMMITTEE WOMAN  .  . MIDDLESEX AND WORCESTER SENATORIAL DISTRICT 

TOWN COMMITTEE  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  TOWN OF HARVARD 

 

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said 

voting. 

 

 Given under our hands this ____ day of January, 2020. 

 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 

SELECT BOARD OF HARVARD 

  

 
I hereby certify that I have posted three attested copies of the warrant for the State Primary Election, one at Town 

Hall, one at the Post Office in Harvard, and one at the Post Office in Still River, as directed by the vote of the 

Town, seven days at least before the time of holding said meeting. 

 

 

_____________________________________      _______________________________, 2020. 

           Gregory Newman, Constable         (month and day) 

 
Warrant must be posted by February 25, 2020, (at least seven days prior to the March 3, 2020, 

Presidential Preference Primary). 

 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 
 

Worcester, SS. 

 

To the Constable of the Town of HARVARD 

 

 GREETINGS: 

 

In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said 

city or town who are qualified to vote in Special State Primaries to vote at 

 

Precinct 1, The Bromfield School, 14 Massachusetts Avenue 

 

on TUESDAY, THE THIRD DAY OF MARCH, 2020, from 7:00 A.M to 8:00 P.M. for the 

following purpose: 

 

To cast their votes in the Special State Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the 

following offices: 

 

REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT .  .  . FOR THE 37th MIDDLESEX DISTRICT 

 

 Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place 

of said voting. 

 

Given under our hands this ______ day of January, 2020. 

   

 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 

  

SELECT BOARD OF HARVARD 

 
I hereby certify that I have posted three attested copies of the warrant for the Special State Primary Election, one 

at Town Hall, one at the Post Office in Harvard, and one at the Post Office in Still River, as directed by the vote 

of the Town, seven days at least before the time of holding said meeting. 

 

 

_____________________________________      _______________________________, 2020. 

           Gregory Newman, Constable         (month and day) 

 
Warrant must be posted by February 25, 2020, (at least seven days prior to the March 3, 2020, 

Special State Primary). 

 
 



Jan 12, 2020 

 

To: The Select Board 

Re: Request to run the 2020 Harvard Townwide Roadside Trash Cleanup & Garlic 

Mustard Pull 

 

 

 

Dear Select Board,  

 

We are writing to request permission to run the 5th annual Harvard Townwide Roadside 

Trash Cleanup & Garlic Mustard Pull.   

 

Here are the 2019 numbers:  

o Over 330 bags of trash collected and garlic mustard pulled (350 in 2018) 

o 95 groups signed up 

o Over 225 residents participated, including the Girl Scouts, Cub Scouts, Acton-

Boxboro Rowers, and several groups (Green Team and Bravehearts) 

o Approximately 60 (of 69) miles of Harvard’s roads were picked up  

 

We would like to hold the 2020 Roadside Trash Cleanup from Thursday April 23 – 

Sunday April 26.  We will hand out supplies on Wednesday April 22 and Saturday April 

25.   

 

We are asking for: 

o Permission to hold the event April 23-April 26 

o DPW support to collect the bags on Monday April 27 

o Financial support of maximum $300 (to buy 400, yellow, 12-16 gallon bags; ~15 

boxes of latex gloves; printing of posters; miscellaneous) 

 

We do not expect any complications between the Cleanup and the new SMART program.  

Most of our volunteers have repeated over the past several years.  In addition, we have 4 

years of data on how much trash was collected on each road.  We plan to calculate the 

average and use that information to distribute bags.  The largest change is that everyone 

will have to use the yellow bags this year.   

 

We want to thank you again for your support of the 2016-2019 Cleanups, and the town’s 

financial support of the 2018 and 2019 Cleanup.  We hope that you will support and give 

us permission to hold the 2020 Cleanup.   

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Paul Green, Libby Levison, Brian McClain, Jessie Panek, Barbara Romero 

 


	form1[0]: 
	#subform[19]: 
	#subform[20]: 
	TextField12[3]: 3:The building is a 2,520 square foot, one (1) floor farmhouse with an attached covered porch. The building has two (2) restrooms, a kitchen and a bar/seating area.  There are eight (8) means of egress. There are three (3) doors on the north side of the building that lead onto the covered porch. There are two (2) doors on the east side of the building that lead into the indoor taproom from the outdoor patio. There is one (1) door on the west side of the building. There are two (2) doors located on the south side of the building. The covered porch has additional seating space and is 840 square feet. The outdoor patio is 10,760 square feet with a fence of barrels around the perimeter. The total area of the indoor taproom, porch and outdoor patio is 14,120 square feet Total Square Footage Breakdown:     Building: 2,520 Square Feet     Covered Porch: 840 Square Feet     Patio: 10,760 Square Feet     Total Licensed Premise: 14,120 Square FeetSeating Capacity Breakdown:     Building: 99     Covered Porch: 40     Patio: 1006A:Franklyn Carlson:Farmer Winery, Carlson Orchards, Inc., 115 Oak Hill Road, Harvard, MA 01451Direct Wine Shipper, Carlson Orchards, Inc., 115 Oak Hill Road, Harvard, MA 01451Robert Carlson:Farmer Winery, Carlson Orchards, Inc., 115 Oak Hill Road, Harvard, MA 01451Direct Wine Shipper, Carlson Orchards, Inc., 115 Oak Hill Road, Harvard, MA 01451Bruce Carlson: Farmer Winery, Carlson Orchards, Inc., 115 Oak Hill Road, Harvard, MA 01451Direct Wine Shipper, Carlson Orchards, Inc., 115 Oak Hill Road, Harvard, MA 01451





